

Asst. Prof. TUĞBA MENEKLİ

Personal Information

Email: tugba.menekli@inonu.edu.tr

Biography

Asst. Assoc. Dr. Tuğba MENEKLİ

She completed his primary, secondary and high school education in İzmir. In 2007, she graduated from Ege University School of Nursing with first degree. In 2013, she graduated from Ege University, Institute of Health Sciences, Department of Internal Medicine Nursing. He has been working as a research assistant in the Department of Neurosurgery Intensive Care in Ege University Faculty of Medicine between 2007-2008 and in the Department of Internal Medicine Nursing of Ege University Faculty of Nursing between 2008-2013. He worked as a Research Assistant Doctor at Sinop University School of Health between 2013-2014. Between 2014-2016, he worked as an assistant professor at Trakya University Keşan School of Health and worked as an assistant director. September 2016 - September 2018 sometimes there as an Assistant Professor Doctor at Harran University School of Health in Viransehir. Between September 2016 and September 2018, he worked as the founder, deputy director and head of the nursing department at Harran University Viranşehir School of Health. Since October 2018, he has been working as a faculty member at İnönü University, Faculty of Nursing, Department of Internal Medicine Nursing. Research plates; Internal Medicine Nursing (Intensive Care Nursing, Oncology Nursing, Diabetes Nursing, Obesity Nursing, Geriatric Nursing). Theater, music, nature trips are social areas of interest.

Education Information

Doctorate, Ege University, Sağlık Bilimleri Enstitüsü, Turkey 2008 - 2013

Post Graduate, Ege University, Sağlık Bilimleri Enstitüsü, Hemşirelik, Turkey 2007 - 2008

Under Graduate, Ege University, Hemşirelik Fakültesi, Turkey 2002 - 2007

Foreign Languages

English, B2 Upper Intermediate

Dissertations

Doctorate, Obez bireylere Teorilerüstü Model Uygulanarak Davranış Değişiminin İncelenmesi, Ege University, Sağlık Bilimleri Enstitüsü, Hemşirelik, 2013

Post Graduate, İyi Ölüm Ölçeğinin Geçerlik ve Güvenirliğinin İncelenmesi, Ege University, Sağlık Bilimleri Enstitüsü, Hemşirelik, 2008

Research Areas

Health Sciences, Nursing, Internal Medicine Nursing

Academic Titles / Tasks

Assistant Professor, Inonu University, Hemşirelik Fakültesi, Hemşirelik, 2018 - Continues
Assistant Professor, Harran University, Viranşehir Sağlık Yüksekokulu, Hemşirelik, 2016 - 2018
Assistant Professor, Trakya University, Keşan Sağlık Yüksekokulu, Hemşirelik, 2014 - 2016
Assistant Professor, Sinop University, Sağlık Yüksek Okulu, Hemşirelik, 2013 - 2014
Research Assistant, Ege University, Hemşirelik Fakültesi, Hemşirelik, 2008 - 2013

Professional Experience

Head of Department, Inonu University, 2019 - Continues
Director Of Junior College, Harran University, 2018 - 2018
Deputy Director of Junior College, Harran University, 2016 - 2018
Head of Department, Harran University, 2016 - 2018
Deputy Director of Junior College, Trakya University, 2014 - 2016